6 Gravias Street

Office of Administration

From: Office of Human Resources
To: Administrative & Auxiliary Staff of The American College of Greece

Date: Auaust 27, 2021

Subject: Covid-19 Guidelines for the beginning of the Academic Year and Safe
Return on Campus

We hope that you had a pleasant summer holiday.

Considering the rapid rise of Covid-19 cases in Greece due to the Delta
Variant and the opening and operation of all schools on Campus, we would
like to limit the danger of the spreading of Covid-19 on Campus and to ensure
that we all remain healthy and safe. Thus, upon your return to Campus, all
faculty and staff, regardless of whether or not they have been fully
vaccinated, should do a self-test and submit the result online on the platform
self-testing.gov.gr by selecting the option “Statement of Self-Test Result for

Employees”.

Faculty and Staff who have been fully vaccinated against Covid-19, should,
if they have not already done so, pass by Ms. Niki Andreou, HR Office, and
show their vaccination certificate so that the Employee Vaccination file can
be updated accordingly.

According to the recent public health safety measures against Covid-19
which were announced by the Minister of Health, on August 24, 2021, please
note the following as of Monday September 13, 2021:

e All staff who have not been fully vaccinated should do one rapid test per
week, at a private diagnostic center, at a personal cost of 10 euros per test.
The results of the rapid test should be submitted through the platform self-
testing.gov.gr

e All faculty who have not been fully vaccinated should do two rapid tests
per week, at a private diagnostic center, at a personal cost of 10 euros per
test. They should also submit the results of the rapid test through the
platform self-testing.gov.gr

Upon entering the Campus at any one of the College Gates, or at the
building’s entrance at Xenias 6-8 (Alba) the following procedure must be
adhered to:

153 42, Aghia Paraskevi

Athens, Greece
t:+30 210 600 9800
www.acg.edu



o Faculty and staff who have been fully vaccinated, should show their digital
certificate of vaccination against Covid-19 to the security staff who will scan the
certificate with the Covid-19 free application.

. Faculty and staff who have not been fully vaccinated, should show their
digital negative rapid test results certificate to the security staff who will scan
the certificate with the Covid-19 free application.

o Faculty and staff who have been ill with Covid-19, during the last six
months, should also show a digital certificate of Covid-19 disease to the security
staff who will scan the certificate with the Covid-19 free application.

. Faculty and staff who do not uphold any of the abovementioned criteria,
will not be allowed to enter on Campus.

For any questions you may have, please contact Ms. Niki Andreou, at extension
1159.

Thank you very much in advance for your collaboration. We wish you a safe and
healthy return on Campus!



From: Tunua AvBpwnivwv Mopwv

To: KoivoTnTa Tou ApepikavikoU KoAAeyiou EANGBOC
Date: 27" AuyouoTou 2021
Subject: 0dnyiec Covid-19 yia Tnv &vap&én Tou akadnuaikoU £TOUC Kal TNV ac@aAn

enioTpon oto KoAAgyio

EAniCoupe va eicaoTte OAol yepoi kal duvaTtoi Kal va nepacaTte euxaploTa TIC
KAAOKaIPIVEG 0ag OIAKOMEC.

Me dedopevn Tn paydaia au&énon Twv KpououdaTwyv Covid-19 oTtnv EAAGda, Aoyw
TNG MeTAAAaENG Delta, kabwg kar Tnv €évap&n Asimoupyiag OAwvV TwV
EKNAIOEUTIKWV PBabuidwv kal Twv unnpeociwv Tou KoAAeyiou, BewpoUue
onuavTikd va neplopicoupe TOv KivOuvo eEanAwong Tou Covid-19 oTIg
€YKATAOTACEIG Yag Kal va dlacpaAlicoupe OTI 0Aol pag Ba epyaldPacTe O€ UYIEC
Kal aoPaléc nepiBaAlov. Zuvenwc, npiv TNV enioTpo®n oto KoAAgyio, 6Aa Ta
MEAN Tou AIBAKTIKOU Kal AIOIKNTIKOU Mpoownikou, aveEdpTnTa ano To €av €XOUV
euBoAiaoTei NANpwg f Ox1, Ba npénel va kavouv autoeAeyxo (self-test) kar va
unoBdaAouv To anoTeAeogpd, d1adikTuakd, oTnv nAat@opua self-testing.gov.gr
eMA&yovTacg "ANAWON anoTeAEOUATWY AUTOEAEYXOU Yid Toug epyalopsvouc”.

O1 ouvadeA@ol anod 1o AiIdakTikd, To AloIKNTIKO Kal To BondnTikd Mpoownikod nou
Exouv euBoAiaoTei NARpwc katd Tou Covid-19, Ba npénel, av dev TO €XOUV KAVEI
non, va nepacouv ano Tnv ka Nikn Avdpeou, Mpapeio AvBpwnivou Auvapikou
(#309) kai va emdei€ouv To MoTonoinTikd EPBoAiacuou, woTe va evnUePwOEi 0
(PakeAoG EpBoAiaopou Epyalopevmy.

SUpwva MPeE Ta nNpoopaATa MPETpA npootaciac Tng dnudoiac uyeiac nou
avakolvwbnkav and Tov Ynoupyo Yyeiagc oTic 24 Auyouotou 2021,
enionpaivoupe 0TI, ano Tn Aeutépa 13 ZenTeuBpiou 2021 1oxUouv Ta akoAouba:

e 'OANa Ta MEAN TOU AloiknTikoU n BonBnTikou MpoownikoU nou Je&v €XOUV
eyBoAiaoTei NAfpwC Ba npenel va kavouv eva Teor Taxeiag Avixveuong
AvTiyovou (rapid test) Tnv €Bdopada, o€ 101WTIKO dIaYVWOTIKO KEVTPO, HE KOOTOG
10 eupw ava e&Eraon, 1o onoio eniBapuvovTal ol idiol. Ta anoTeAéopaTa Tou
d1ayvwaoTIkoU auTou eAeyxou Ba npenel va unoBaiiovTal, HECGW TNG NAATPOPHAG
self-testing.gov.gr

¢ 'OAa Ta PEAN Tou AIBakTIKOU MpoownikoU nou Ogv £Xouv gUBOAIAOTEI NARPWG
0a npénel va kavouv duo TeoT Taxeiag Avixveuong AvTiyovou (rapid test) Tnv
€BOopada, os 10IWTIKO dIayVWOTIKO KEVTPO, WE KOOTOC 10 eupw ava EETaon, To
ornoio sniBapuvovTai ol idlol. ©a npénel eniong va unoBAAouv Ta AnNoTEAECNATA
TNG Taxeiag doKIKNNG HEoW TNG NAATPOpHag self-testing.gov.gr

Kata Tnv €ic0d06 oag oto KoAAgyio (Pierce, Deree, Alba) ano onoladnnoTe NUAN,
0a TnpeiTal n akdéAoubn diadikaaoia:

. O1 KabnynTteg kal To Mpoownikd nou £xouv ePBoAIQOTE NANPpWC, Ba npenel
va emdeiEouv To wnelakd MioTonoinTikd EPBOAIdOUOU TOUG OTO NMPOCWMIKO
ao@aAeiag nou Ba To eniBeBalwvel He TN OXETIKN epappoyn Covid-19.
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. O1 KabnynTec kal 1o Mpoownikd nou Ogv €xouv euBoAiaocTei NARpwc, Ba
npénel va emdei€ouv TO MIOTOMOINTIKO apvnTikoU rapid test, oTo npoownikod
aoc@aleiag, oTo Npoownikd ac@aAsiag nou 6a To enmIBERAIWVEI PE T OXETIKN
epappoyn Covid-19.

. O1 Kabnyntég kal 1o Mpoownikd nou €xouv voonoel pe Covid-19 Toug
TeAeuTaioug €€ unveg, 6a npenel eniong va enideiEouv To WNPIako NIGTonoINTIKO
voonong, oTo NPoownikd aopaleiac nou Oa To eniIBeBalwvel PE TN OXETIKA
epappoyn Covid-19.

. Aev Ba eniTpEneTal n €i00d0C OTIC £yKATAoTAoEIC ToUu KoAAeyiou (Pierce,
Deree, Alba) oTtouc KabnynTég kail To Mpoownikoé nou dev nAnpoUv Kaveva ano
Ta npoava@epbevTa KpITAPIA.

Ma Tuxov anopieg i JIEUKPIVIOEIG, MMOPEITE va EMNIKOIVWVEITE JE TNV Ka. Nikn
Avdpeou, oTo e0wT. 1159.

2ag euxapioToUHE, €K TWV NPOTEPWYV, YIA TN CUVEPYAOia 0aG. Zag EUXOMAOTE
KaAn enioTpo®n oto KoAAEyio Ye uyeia kal aopaAeia!



